

FW: Technical Briefings Deck

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 19:55:38 -0400
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-201710 v5_Clean_715.pptx (85.32 kB); OFHP - Media Briefing-201710 v5_IESO Slide.pptx (94.81 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the e-copies with Steen's context on the current status below.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: October 13, 2017 7:49 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>; Christie, Tim (ENERGY) <Tim.Christie@ontario.ca>; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) <Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca>
Subject: Technical Briefings Deck

Hi Martin: attached is an updated deck based on this afternoon's discussion (tracked and clean). This version also incorporates comments from OPCD. There is also a place holder for IESO input on its slide.

We've sent IESO the slide for feedback and input. The text that is currently on IESO's slide was from OPCD.

Hope this helps, Steen